
WAYNESVILLE CITY COUNCIL  
MEETING AGENDA  

SEPTEMBER 15, 2022 
5:00P.M. 

 
Call to Order 
Roll Call 
 
Invocation  
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
 
1. CONSENT AGENDA  
 

(All matters listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Council and will 
be enacted by one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items.  If discussion is 
desired, the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately.) 
 

a. Approval of the Agenda 
b. Approval of the Minutes  

i. August 18th, 2022 
ii. August 29th, 2022 
iii. September 1st, 2022 

c. Approval of Bills 
 
2.    CLOSED SESSION:  For discussion concerning items in RSMo. 610.021(2) Real Estate. 
 
3.    CITIZENS COMMENTS  
 
4.    SPECIAL GUESTS – PRESENTATIONS - None 
     
5.     BOARD – COMMISSION – LIAISON REPORTS 

 
a. Park Board – Chairman Militti 

i. Report on September 8th Meeting 
 

b. Planning and Zoning – Councilman Davis 
i. Report on September 13th meeting 
ii. RE-APPOINTMENT – Twyla Cordry 
iii. RE-APPOINTMENT – Yvonne Reeves-Chong 
iv. RE-APPOINTMENT – Trudy Dils 
v. PROPOSED ORDINANCE – Keeping of Chickens – 106 Lincoln Lane 

 
6. STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS  
 

a. Utility – Councilman Conley 
i. Report on September 6th, Meeting 

 
b. Economic Development Committee – Councilman Rice 

i. Report on September 6th, Meeting 
 

c. Roads and Grounds – Councilman Farnham 
i. Report on September 1st, Meeting 



 
 
 
 

d. Police Committee – Councilman Wilson 
i. Report on September 8th, Meeting 

 
e. Finance and Human Resources Committee – Councilman Davis 

i. Report on September 8th, Meeting 
 
 

f. Waynesville/St. Robert Joint Airport Board – Councilman Liberty  
i. Report August 23rd, Meeting 

 
7.  OTHER BUSINESS  
 

a. APPOINTMENT – Re-appointment of Ed Conley and appointment of Doug Potts to the 
Pulaski County Grown Alliance 

b. APPOINTMENT – Herbert Hiatt to Ward IV seat 
c. Mayor to sign approved Ordinances 

 
8.  CITY ADMINISTRATOR REPORT 
 
9.  COUNCIL COMMENTS 
 
10.   MAYOR’S COMMENTS 
 
11.  ADJOURNMENT 



WAYNESVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
AUGUST 18, 2022 

5:00PM 
 

Call to Order: Mayor Brown called the August 2022 meeting of the Waynesville City Council to order at 
5:00pm. 
 
Roll Call:  On roll call, Mayor Brown and seven (7) council members were present: 
 

PRESENT:  Farnham, Davis, Wilson, Rice, Liberty, Conley 
 ABSENT:  Koren 
 
Approval of Consent Agenda:  Mayor Brown called for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda. A 
motion was made by Councilman Rice and seconded by Councilman Conley to approve the Consent 
Agenda. 
 

YEAS: Farnham, Davis, Wilson, Rice, Liberty, Conley 
NAYS: None 

   Motion passed 
 
Closed Session – There was a need for closed session for legal and real estate.  Councilman Wilson made 
a motion to go into closed session and Councilman Conley seconded. 
 

YEAS: Farnham, Davis, Wilson, Rice, Liberty, Conley 
NAYS: None 

   Motion passed 
 
Council entered closed session at 5:01pm. 
 
Councilman Koren in at 5:02pm.  
 
Council out of closed session at 5:18pm.  
 
Mayor Brown opened a Public Hearing regarding the Ad Valorem Tax Rate for 2022 at 5:30pm 
 
 Citizen Comments – None 
 Council Comments – None 
 
Public Hearing closed at 5:32pm.  
 
Proposed Ordinance  - Approving the Ad Valorem Tax Rate.  The proposed Ordinance was read by title 
twice and its adoption and passage was moved by Councilman Conley and seconded by Councilman 
Koren. 

YEAS: Farnham, Davis, Wilson, Rice, Liberty, Conley, Koren 
NAYS: None 

   Motion passed    
 
Citizens Comments – Megan Francisco of 21145 Sail Road addressed the Council regarding her concerns 
with the Youth Sports Program. 
 
Special Guests – Presentations - None 
 
 



 
Board – Commission – Liaison Reports   
 

Park Board   
 
a. Report on August 11th meeting.  Chairman Militi briefed the Council on park updates.   

 
Planning and Zoning  

 
a. Report on August 9th meeting.  Councilman Davis briefed the Council on hearings of the 

Planning & Zoning Commission 
b. PROPOSED ORDINANCE  - Authorizing Conditional Use – Waynesville Bus Barn Radio 

Tower.  The proposed Ordinance was read by title twice and its adoption and passage 
was moved by Councilman Wilson and seconded by Councilman Koren. 
 

YEAS: Farnham, Davis, Wilson, Rice, Liberty, Conley, Koren 
NAYS: None 

 Motion passed 
 

c. PROPOSED RESOLUTION – Approving a Preliminary Plat of Briar Pointe Estates Phase 2.  
The Resolution was read by title and its adoption and passage was moved by 
Councilman Liberty and seconded by Councilman Rice. 

 
YEAS: Farnham, Davis, Wilson, Rice, Liberty, Koren 
NAYS: Conley 

   Motion passed 
 
Standing Committee Reports 
 

Utility Committee 
 

a.   Report on August 2nd, meeting.  Councilman Conley briefed the Council on Utility 
updates and departmental tasks.  

 
Economic Development & Government Affairs   

 
a. Report on the August 2nd, meeting. Councilman Rice briefed the Council on economic 

development issues and businesses being spotlighted in the months to come.     
 
 

Police & Emergency Services Committee 
 

a. Report on August 4th, meeting.  Councilman Liberty briefed the Council on Department 
updates.   

 
Roads and Grounds  

 
a. Report on August 4th, meeting.  Councilman Farnham briefed the Council on updates 

regarding the Street department and other projects.     
b. PROPOSED ORDINANCE – Authorizing an Agreement between the City and MHTC  

concerning the TAP grant for sidewalk construction. The proposed Ordinance was read 
by title twice and its adoption and passage was moved by Councilman Liberty and 
seconded by Councilman Davis. 



 
 
 

YEAS: Farnham, Davis, Wilson, Rice, Liberty, Conley, Koren 
NAYS: None 

 Motion passed 
 

Finance & Human Resources Committee   
 

a. Report on August 16th, meeting.  Councilman Davis briefed the Council on the City’s 
finances and current budget.   

b. PROPOSED ORDINANCE – Procedures for Disclosure of Conflicts of Interest. The 

proposed Ordinance was read twice by title and its adoption and passage was moved by 

Councilman Wilson and seconded by Councilman Liberty. 

 
YEAS: Farnham, Davis, Wilson, Rice, Liberty, Conley, Koren 
NAYS: None 

 Motion passed 
 

Waynesville/St. Robert Joint Airport Board  
 

a. Report on May 28th, meeting.  Councilman Liberty stated the Board received an update 
regarding the budget, operations and fuel sales.   

 
Other Business 
 

a. Mayor signed approved ordinance.  
 
 
City Administrator’s Report 
 
City Administrator John Doyle discussed the grant funding opportunities the City is in the process of 
applying for.   
 
 
Council Comments 
 

Koren -  Thank you to City staff for all their hard work.  Remember school starts 
Monday.  

 
Conley -  Be careful while traveling through school zones.  
 
Liberty -  Briefed the Council on the annual SOP meeting.    
 
Rice -  Was great to get citizens comments regarding issues within the City.  
 
Wilson -  Acknowledged how special our community is.  Thanked all those who 

volunteer.  
 
Davis -  Stated we do have a volunteer shortage.  If you want to get something 

done, you have to get in the game.   
 
Farnham -  Have a great Labor Day.       



 
 
Adjournment 
 
There being no further business to come before this session of the Waynesville City Council, the meeting 
was adjourned at 6:18pm by Mayor Brown.  The next regularly scheduled session of the Waynesville City 
Council is August 18th, 2022 at 5:30pm. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Michele Brown 
City Clerk 



WAYNESVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
AUGUST 29, 2022 

5:30PM 
 

Call to Order: Mayor Pro Tem Wilson called the August 29th, 2022 special meeting of the Waynesville 
City Council to order at 5:30pm. 
 
Roll Call:  On roll call, Mayor Pro Tem Wilson and six (6) council members were present: 
 

PRESENT:  Wilson, Farnham, Davis, Rice, Liberty, Conley, Koren 
 ABSENT:  Koren 
 
Proposed Resolution  - Concerning the Removal of Dr. Jerry Brown from the Office of Mayor.  The 
proposed Resolution was read by title and its adoption and passage was moved by Councilman Davis 
and seconded by Councilman Liberty. 
 

YEAS: Davis, Wilson, Liberty, Conley, Koren 
NAYS: Farnham, Rice 

   Motion passed    
 
 
Adjournment 
 
There being no further business to come before this special session of the Waynesville City Council, the 
meeting was adjourned at 5:35pm by Mayor Pro Tem Wilson.  The next regularly scheduled session of 
the Waynesville City Council is September 15th, 2022 at 5:30pm. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Michele Brown 
City Clerk 



WAYNESVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
SEPTEMBER 1, 2022 

5:30PM 
 

Call to Order: Mayor Brown called the September 1st, 2022 special meeting of the Waynesville City 
Council to order at 5:30pm. 
 
Roll Call:  On roll call, Mayor Brown and seven (7) council members were present: 
 

PRESENT:  Wilson, Farnham, Davis, Rice, Liberty, Conley, Koren 
 ABSENT:  None 
 
Consent Agenda – Mayor Brown asked for an amendment to the agenda by removing the appointment 
of Herbert Hiatt.  Mayor Brown asked for a motion to approve the amended agenda.  Councilman 
Liberty made a motion and Councilman Wilson seconded. 
 

YEAS: Farnham, Davis, Wilson, Rice, Liberty, Conley, Koren 
NAYS: None 

   Motion passed  
 
 
Appointment – Mayor Brown asked for a motion to approve the appointment of Robert Hyatt to the 
Planning & Zoning Commission.  Councilman Davis made a motion and Councilman Wilson seconded. 
 

YEAS: Farnham, Davis, Wilson, Rice, Liberty, Conley, Koren 
NAYS: None 

   Motion passed 
 
 
Adjournment 
 
There being no further business to come before this special session of the Waynesville City Council, the 
meeting was adjourned at 5:35pm by Mayor Pro Tem Wilson.  The next regularly scheduled session of 
the Waynesville City Council is September 15th, 2022 at 5:30pm. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Michele Brown 
City Clerk 













Summary of September 8, 2022 Meeting 

Meeting was called to order at 6:00pm 

From the Park Superintendent-  

The Fitness Park is coming along very well, the construction department, water department and street 

Department has put in a lot of work in the last couple of weeks to put the project where it is now. The 

Grand Opening for the fitness court is October 15, 2022 at pavilion #2 

Pavilions 2, 4 & 5 can be named. Will check with WCC to see if they can make metal signs for us. 

 

Tiger Park- The Horseshoe Pit is a trip hazard and they need to be removed.  
RV Park- A work order needs to be turned in to repair the walk way to the Garden.  
Chairman Militti suggested we need a Vice-Chairman and Randy Brown was elected. 

 

Adjournment: 7:12 pm 
 

Next Park Board Meeting is October 13, 2022 at the Municipal Building at 6pm. 



 

 
Mayor Jerry Brown                                                                                                                                              Phone (573) 774-6171 
City Administrator John Doyle                                                                                                                                Fax (573) 774-5647  
City Clerk Michele Brown                                                                                                                               www.waynesvillemo.org  

  

 

LETTER OF APPOINTMENT 

 

September 15, 2022 

To: City Council  

From:  Mayor Dr. Jerry Brown 

 

RE: Re-appointment of TWYLA CORDRY to Planning & Zoning 

 

By the authority vested in me, I, DR. JERRY BROWN, Mayor of the City of Waynesville, 

Missouri, hereby appoint TWYLA CORDRY to the Waynesville Planning & Zoning 

Commission.  This seat will be up for re-appointment April 2026. 

 

 

Very truly yours, 

 

Dr. Jerry Brown 

Mayor 

 

http://www.waynesvillemo.org/


 

 
Mayor Jerry Brown                                                                                                                                              Phone (573) 774-6171 
City Administrator John Doyle                                                                                                                                Fax (573) 774-5647  
City Clerk Michele Brown                                                                                                                               www.waynesvillemo.org  

  

 

LETTER OF APPOINTMENT 

 

September 15, 2022 

To: City Council  

From:  Mayor Dr. Jerry Brown 

 

RE: Re-appointment of YVONNE REEVES-CHONG to Planning & Zoning 

 

By the authority vested in me, I, DR. JERRY BROWN, Mayor of the City of Waynesville, 

Missouri, hereby appoint YVONNE REEVES-CHONG to the Waynesville Planning & 

Zoning Commission.  This seat will be up for re-appointment April 2026. 

 

 

Very truly yours, 

 

Dr. Jerry Brown 

Mayor 

 

http://www.waynesvillemo.org/


 

 
Mayor Jerry Brown                                                                                                                                              Phone (573) 774-6171 
City Administrator John Doyle                                                                                                                                Fax (573) 774-5647  
City Clerk Michele Brown                                                                                                                               www.waynesvillemo.org  

  

 

LETTER OF APPOINTMENT 

 

September 15, 2022 

To: City Council  

From:  Mayor Dr. Jerry Brown 

 

RE: Re-appointment of TRUDY DILS to Planning & Zoning 

 

By the authority vested in me, I, DR. JERRY BROWN, Mayor of the City of Waynesville, 

Missouri, hereby appoint TRUDY DILS to the Waynesville Planning & Zoning 

Commission.  This seat will be up for re-appointment April 2026. 

 

 

Very truly yours, 

 

Dr. Jerry Brown 

Mayor 

 

http://www.waynesvillemo.org/


PLANNING & ZONING COMMITTEE
Second Tuesday of the Month - 5:30pm SEPTEMBER 2022

Name Address E-mail Phone # Term Date

Mayor Dr. Jerry Brown 103 Savanah Street mayor@waynesvillemo.org C: 573-528-7636

Councilman Cecil Davis 141 Mesa Drive cecil.van.davis@gmail.com C: (254) 368-9570

Chariman Twyla Cordry 120 Glen Haven Drive twyla@citizens.biz C: 528-7676 9/31/2026

Scott Owens 111 Jared Street scott.russ.owens@gmail.com C: 573.586.7159 10/31/2023

Yvonne Reeves-Chong 2 Gerald Street seedistheword@gmail.com C: 586-7035 09/31/2026

Trudy Dils 106 Ella Street trudy.dils@gmail.com C:  528.0510 9/31/2026

Robert Hyatt 307 Bobby Dale Drive rhyatt@sbpc.com C: 573-480-3340 9/31/2026

Four Year Terms

City Administrator - John Doyle C: (573) 528-8355

Building Official - Nathan Carmon WK: (573) 774-6171

mailto:mayor@waynesvillemo.org
mailto:cecil.van.davis@gmail.com
mailto:twyla@citizens.biz
mailto:scott.russ.owens@gmail.com
mailto:seedistheword@gmail.com
mailto:trudy.dils@gmail.com
mailto:rhyatt@sbpc.com


Bill No.  2022-29 City of Waynesville Ordinance No.  

Bill No. 2022-29                  Ordinance No.   
 

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING APPROVAL FOR A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT  
TO KEEP POULTRY AT 106 LINCOLN LANE, WAYNESVILLE, MISSOURI;  

FIXING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 
 
WHEREAS, a petition requesting a conditional use of property located within the City of Waynesville, 
Missouri has been filed with the City Clerk; and 
 
WHEREAS, the petition has been referred to and considered by Public Hearing of the Planning and Zoning 
Commission of the City of Waynesville; and 
 
WHEREAS, notice of the Public Hearing (including a description of the property involved and of the 
conditional use being requested) has been given by legal notice published in the Dixon Pilot, a newspaper 
having general circulation in Pulaski County and the City of Waynesville, Missouri, which legal notice was 
published at least fifteen (15) days prior to the date of the public hearing; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council has considered the recommendation of the Planning and Zoning Commission; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council, after complete and total review of the Planning & Zoning Commissions 
recommendation, determines that it is the best interest of the City for the requested conditional use not 
to be approved.  
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WAYNESVILLE, MISSOURI AS 
FOLLOWS: 
 
Section 1.  Heather Frabel has requested a conditional use for the keeping of poultry on their R1 property.  
The application regarding this request is attached as “Exhibit A”. 
  
Section 2.  The City Council of the City of Waynesville hereby approves the request of the Conditional Use 
Permit for this location for the use specified in the application. 
 
Section 3.  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL ON THIS 15th DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2022. 
 
 
 
 
       _____________________________ 
       Dr. Jerry Brown, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________ 
Michele Brown, City Clerk 
 
 

















                UTILITY COMMITTEE MEETING 
SUMMARY REPORT 

September 6, 2022, 3:30 PM 
 
Attendance: 
Board:  Councilman Ed Conley, Councilman Sean Wilson, Councilman Rob Rice 
Staff:   John Doyle, Tracey York, Daniel Shelden, Joe York 
Visitors:   Randy Brown, Darrell Maurina 
 
 

• Call to Order – Councilman Conley called the meeting to order at 3:30 pm. 
 

• Approval of Minutes – August 2nd, 2022 – Councilman Wilson made the motion to approve the meeting minutes and 
Councilman Rice seconded.  Motion passed. 

 

• Solid Waste/Sanitation  
Mr. Doyle stated that the Solid Waste/Sanitation for commercial businesses in the City of Waynesville began September 1st 

and the first billing for the commercial trash will go out in the next billing cycle.   
 

• Sewer District 
Mr. Doyle provided a copy of a letter that will be mailed to the Pulaski County Sewer District #1 referencing Revised Payment/Cost 
of Sanitary Sewer Service Interconnection and to remind the sewer district that the request for termination of service letter will be 
effective September 2023.  All committee members were in agreement to send the letter, 
 

• Natural Gas Cost Projections - Update 
Mr. Doyle provided recent information about Natural Gas Cost Projections and how to inform and prepare our customers 
for natural gas bills that are likely to be much more expensive this winter than last year.  Possibly even double. Utility 
providers around the county are dealing with similar issues.  The City of Waynesville, in combination with MPUA, work year 
around to negotiate the lowest possible prices for Waynesville customers.  There is only so much we can do in advance and 
ultimately, movements in the world energy markets play a huge role in the local cost of natural gas.  A few reminders to 
help conserve household energy and overall utility costs include regulate water heater temperatures, weatherize your 
home, install smart thermostats, etc..   
    

• Department Updates 
Natural Gas – Mr. York stated that his department recently had an inspection by the Public Service Commission  

and the department received no violations or recommendations which is a first ever.  Congratulations to the natural gas 
department on a job well done! The department also installed 10 new services, extended the main line on Majestic, 
working on yearly corrosion control and located 53 dig rites for the month of August.   
 

Electric – Mr. Daniel Shelden stated that his department had 5 power outages, 4 streetlights, 1 tree, 6 
miscellaneous, 8 new services, 2 net metering, 2 service upgrades and 2 fixed yards for the Month of August.  Major 
highlights for August include started back on the reconductor of the line next to the funeral home.  Asked to help build a 
sign for Frogs & Hogs. Along with some help from the street department, a frame was built, set the frame, and hung the 
two billboards.  Intensive tree trimming on Valley Road.  Continued with the GIS of our system.  Started back to work on 
Mesa St.   The single phase reclosures saved 5 power outages in the month of August. 

 

• Other Business 
 
Having no further business, the meeting adjourned by Chairman Conley at 4:04 pm.  
 
Next meeting is scheduled for October 4, 2022, at 3:30 pm` 



 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT and GOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS  
COMMITTEE MEETING SUMMARY 

September 6, 2022 
In Attendance:    
Committee: Chairman Rob Rice, Councilman Bill Farnham, Councilman Ed Conley (sit in) 
City Staff: John Doyle, Miriam Jones, Doug Potts 
Guests: Randy Brown, Josh Ferguson, Josh Corson, Councilman Sean Wilson 
Media: Darrell Maurina 
 
1. Call to Order and Citizen Comments– Chairman Rice called the meeting to order at 5:00pm. No 

citizen comments.  
2. Approval of minutes- Councilman Farnham made a motion to approve the meeting minutes from 

August 2, 2022. Councilman Conley seconded the motion. Motion passed.   
3. Business Spotlight 

a. September- J & J Garden Supply 
b. New Businesses in Waynesville 

i. Adrenaline Tattoos and Piercings 
ii. Divine Pineapple 

iii. The Massage Effect 
4. Commercial Trash Services- John Doyle stated commercial trash services began September 1, 

2022; two years after notifications were sent out. We have been able to make accommodations to city 
users. First time collecting trash as commercial trash provider. Hope to have all details worked out by 
December. Billing to begin in October.  

5. Special Events-    
i. Route 66 Hogs and Frogs- September 23-25 
ii. Leapfrog 5K/Frog Hill Half Marathon- September 30- 12:00pm to 6:00pm 
iii. Tadpole 10k- October 1 
iv. Halloween at the Market- October 29 
v. Pumpkin Fest- October 29- 11am to 3pm 
vi. Veterans Day Parade- November 11 hosted by Waynesville 

6. Other Business- Councilman Sean Wilson stated Patriots Day will be held on September 10th at 10 
a.m. in the Roubidoux Park in remembrance of 9/11. Sponsored by Armed Forces YMCA. Doug Potts 
stated Ursula Davison owner of Paradise Deli has been in region for 50 years. Plan to present special 
award to her at City Council.    
 

There was a need for a closed session. Councilman Farnham made a motion to enter into closed session. 
Councilman Conley seconded that motion. Committee entered closed session at 5:07 p.m. Councilman 
Farnham made a motion to return to open session. Chairman Rice seconded that motion.  Committee 
returned to open session at 6:30 p.m. 

 
Having no further business, the meeting adjourned at 6:30 p.m. Next scheduled meeting will be held on 
October 4, 2022 at 5:00pm  



ROADS & GROUNDS COMMITTEE MEETING SUMMARY 
September 1, 2022 5:00 p.m. 

 
In Attendance:  

 Members: Chairman Bill Farnham, Councilman Cecil Davis, Councilman Amanda Koren 
City Staff: John Doyle, Jason Chapman, Miriam Jones, Michele Brown 

    Guests: Randy Brown, Keith Pritchard, Councilman Ed Conley 
    Media: Darrell Maurina 
    

1. Call to Order & Citizen Comments – Chairman Farnham called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.  
2. Approval of Minutes- Councilman Davis made a motion to approve the minutes from August 4, 

2022. Councilman Koren seconded the motion. Motion passed.  
3. Special Event Form- Mr. Doyle stated that after having fireworks during the Roubidoux 50th 

Anniversary event, there has been a lot of good feedback and others are wanting to have fireworks 
for special events held at the park. Provided in the packet is a special events application from 
Geoffrey Knoll to hold a community appreciation event at the park to include fireworks. Mr. Doyle 
discussed the proper insurance that will be required in order to have fireworks. Mr. Doyle would like 
the committee to consider approving event application as long as weather conditions permit the use 
of fireworks and proper insurance is provided. After discussion, the committee approved the special 
event application. 

4. Fireworks Ordinance- Mr. Doyle would like committee to review the fireworks ordinance. Chairman 
Farnham suggested a special event ordinance to allow fireworks. Councilman Davis suggested letting 
residents around the park know about the events if there would be fireworks, using door hangers in 
order to notify residents. Michele Brown stated instead of a special event ordinance just amend 
current ordinance to include special events. Councilman Davis made a motion to amend the current 
fireworks ordinance to include special events and send to City Council for final approval. Councilman 
Koren seconded the motion. Motion passes.  

5. Street Department Updates- Jason Chapman provided the Street Department update which 
included placing billboard on GW Lane, clearing and trimming around GW Lane and Kum & Go, 
building the fitness court and preparing for citywide sidewalk clean up.  

 
Having no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 5:12 p.m. 
 
The next scheduled meeting will be held on October 6, 2022 at 5:00 p.m.  



EMERGENCY SERVICE AND POLICE   
COMMITTEE MEETING SUMMARY 

September 8, 2022 
In Attendance:    
Members: Chairman Sean Wilson, Councilman Clarence Liberty 
City Staff: John Doyle, Miriam Jones, Daniela Breedlove, Chief Dan Cordova 
Guests: Mike Shempert, Randy Brown, Councilman Ed Conley 
Media: Darrell Maurina 
 
1. Call to Order and Citizen Comments: Chairman Wilson called the meeting to order at 3:30 p.m.  
2. Approval of minutes- Councilman Liberty made a motion to approve the August 4, 2022 meeting 

minutes. Chairman Wilson seconded the motion. Motion passed. 
3. Saint Robert Fire Department- Mike Shempert, Saint Robert Fire Chief introduced himself. Mr. 

Shempert stated they are 90 days out from providing services to Waynesville.  
4. Animal Shelter- Intake/Owner Surrender/Abandoned dogs- Daniela Breedlove, Animal Shelter 

Supervisor stated that the intake count for dogs has been high and all kennels are full. There are a 
total of 15 kennels. Waynesville shelter has 16 dogs in house and 12 dogs on trial. The Fort Leonard 
Wood Animal Shelter has 4 cats.  Waynesville Shelter receives 3 to 4 dogs a day from owner 
surrender; there is a fee to surrendering dogs but if no room to house can’t take dogs in and then 
people just abandon the dogs at the park or on the side of the Animal Shelter where they are out of 
view of the cameras. Daniela Breedlove stated only way to address issue is to expand animal 
shelter in order to be able to take in more dogs. Mr. Doyle would like committee and Daniela 
Breedlove to review the animal shelter ordinance and bring back to next meeting any suggestions 
to help with procedures already in place. Councilman Wilson suggested partnering with county to 
address issues. Mr. Doyle will initiate conversation on topic with County.     

5. Police Department Updates- Chief Cordova discussed recent large number of car break ins and is 
encouraging citizens to lock their cars. Chief Cordova also would like the public to be informed that 
officers will be out working the DWI and HMV grants this month as it is the last month to use the 
funding for this fiscal year. 

6. Special Events- 
i. Patriot Day Festival- Waynesville City Park- September 10th -10 a.m. to 3 p.m. 
ii. Route 66 Hogs and Frogs- September 23rd-25th  
iii. Leapfrog 5K/Frog Hill Half Marathon- September 30th - 12:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m. 
iv. Tadpole 10k- October 1 
v. Oktoberfest- October 8th- 11 a.m. to 4 p.m. 
vi. Halloween at the Market- October 29th  
vii. Pumpkin Fest- October 29th- 11 a.m. to 3 p.m. 
viii. Veterans Day Parade in Waynesville- November 11th  

 
Having no further business, meeting adjourned at 3:53 p.m.  

 
Next meeting is scheduled for October 13, 2022 at 3:30 p.m.  



Finance & Human Resources Committee 
Open Session Summary 

September 8th, 2022 
 
Members Present: Chairman Cecil Davis, Councilman Ed Conley, Councilman Amanda Koren 

Staff Present: John Doyle, Amber Box, Tracey York, Doug Potts 
Media: Darrell Marina, Pulaski County Daily News 
Guests: Randy Brown 

 
Call to Order: Meeting was called to order 5:00 p.m. Quorum was established.  

Citizen Comments: None 

Approval of Minutes: Committee approved the minutes.  

Review Bills: Committee approved paying the bills.  

Cash Flow – Account Status/EOY Budget Review- Committee reviewed the city’s cash flow 
reports, bank account status, and year to date budget. The city has completed 66.6% of the 
2022 Fiscal Year with expenses ending at 67% and revenues at 69%.  City bank accounts have 
a total of $5,967,228.94 in restricted funds, reserve funds, and usable monies. Mr. Doyle 
reported that the 2nd distribution of ARPA funds have been received. 

Cash Flow – Account Status/EOY Budget Review- Committee reviewed the city’s cash flow 
reports, bank account status, and year to date budget. The city has completed 66.6% of the 
2022 Fiscal Year with expenses ending at 67% and revenues at 69%.  City bank accounts have 
a total of $5,967,228.94 in restricted funds, reserve funds, and usable monies. Mr. Doyle 
reported that the 2nd distribution of ARPA funds have been received.  

Preliminary Budget Meetings – Mr. Doyle stated that the department meetings for the FY2023 
budget are underway.  

Other Business: 

Censure of Mayor Update – Chairman Davis stated that the Resolution to Impeach states that 
the Mayor Brown and his attorney have until September 5th, 2022 at 5:00pm to file a reply to the 
articles of impeachment, and they have until September 8th, 2022 at 5:00pm to provide any 
evidence and a list of witness to testify at the hearing. Davis stated that the city has not received 
any of this and both dates deadlines have passed, however, they could have provided directly to 
the city attorney’s office. Moving forward, the tentative hearing date is September 22, 2022.  
 
Mr. Doyle stated a need for closed session in accordance with RSMo 610.21 (2)(3)(13).  
Motion Passed & committee enter into closed session at 5:19 p.m. 
 
Committee returned to open session and adjourned at 5:36 p.m. 
Next meeting will be held on October 13th, 2022 at 5:00pm 



WAYNESVILLE-ST ROBERT JOINT AIRPORT 
BOARD MEETING 

SUMMARY 
August 23, 2022 

3:00pm  
Attendance:  
Board: Chairman Lauritson, John Doyle, Anita Ivey, Clarence Liberty, Bill Taylor, Randy Becht 
Staff: Miriam Jones, Mike Guy  
Guests: Mark Parker, Kristia Parker, Erin Younkin, Bob Crain, Dave Robinson, Dorsey Newcomb, Walter 
Reese, Carola Prewett, Allen Moll, Martha Miller, Brian Boehmer 
  
1. Call to Order: Chairman Lauritson called the meeting to order at 3:00pm  
2. Approval of Minutes:  Clarence Liberty made a motion to approve the meeting minutes from July 26, 

2022. Motion was seconded by Anita Ivey. The motion passed.  
3. Comments by Guests- No comments 
4. Election of Board Members and Officers- Anita Ivey stated that current board members were 

contacted and would like to keep board as it is. Chairman George Lauritson, Vice Chairman John Doyle 
and Secretary and Treasurer Randy Becht. Anita Ivey made a motion to keep board as is. Clarence 
Liberty seconded the motion. Motion passed. 

5. Reports by Staff 
a. Administration:  

i. Budget- The budget was provided to the Board which reflects 70% of the year. 
Revenue is tracking at 78% and expenses tracking at 69%. Clarence Liberty made 
a motion to approve the budget. Randy Becht seconded the motion. Motion 
passes.    

ii. Airport Operations Manager- Mike Guy stated fuel sales have been steady. 
6. New Business: 

i. Burns & McDonnell Engineering Update 
a.  NEPA Re-Evaluation and Environmental Baseline Survey- Awaiting MoDOT 

Aviation legal department for approval to proceed.  
b.  Terminal Area Master Plan- Follow up meeting will be September 13, 2022 at 

2:00pm at Waynesville City Hall. 
ii. SOP Annual Meeting Update- Dorsey Newcomb provided an update on the SOP annual 

meeting. A total of 235 attendees. It was the 10th annual meeting. Received lots of positive 
feedback. Mr. Newcomb appreciates everyone’s support. 

iii. SOP Marketing Report- Erin Younkin provided the marketing report update.  
 

With no further business, Chairman Lauritson adjourned the meeting at 3:20pm.  
 
Next meeting: Tuesday, September 27, 2022 at 3pm at Waynesville City Hall. 
 



 

 
Mayor Jerry Brown                                                                                                                                              Phone (573) 774-6171 
City Administrator John Doyle                                                                                                                                Fax (573) 774-5647  
City Clerk Michele Brown                                                                                                                               www.waynesvillemo.org  

  

 

LETTER OF APPOINTMENT 

 

September 15, 2022 

To: City Council  

From:  Mayor Dr. Jerry Brown 

 

RE: Re-appointment of ED CONLEY to the Pulaski County Growth Alliance 

 

By the authority vested in me, I, DR. JERRY BROWN, Mayor of the City of Waynesville, 

Missouri, hereby appoint ED CONLEY to the Pulaski County Growth Alliance.  This seat 

will be up for re-appointment April 2023. 

 

 

Very truly yours, 

 

Dr. Jerry Brown 

Mayor 

 

http://www.waynesvillemo.org/


 

 
Mayor Jerry Brown                                                                                                                                              Phone (573) 774-6171 
City Administrator John Doyle                                                                                                                                Fax (573) 774-5647  
City Clerk Michele Brown                                                                                                                               www.waynesvillemo.org  

  

 

LETTER OF APPOINTMENT 

 

September 15, 2022 

To: City Council  

From:  Mayor Dr. Jerry Brown 

 

RE: Re-appointment of DOUGLAS POTTS to the Pulaski County Growth Alliance 

 

By the authority vested in me, I, DR. JERRY BROWN, Mayor of the City of Waynesville, 

Missouri, hereby appoint DOUGLAS POTTS to the Pulaski County Growth Alliance.  This 

seat will be up for re-appointment April 2023. 

 

 

Very truly yours, 

 

Dr. Jerry Brown 

Mayor 

 

http://www.waynesvillemo.org/


 

 
Mayor Dr. Jerry Brown                                                                                                                                        Phone (573) 774-6171 
City Administrator John Doyle                                                                                                                                Fax (573) 774-5647  
City Clerk Michele Brown                                                                                                                               www.waynesvillemo.org  

  

 
 

September 15, 2022 

 

To: City Council Members 

 

From:  Mayor Dr. Jerry Brown 

 

 

RE: Appointment of Herbert E. Hiatt – Councilman – Ward IV 

 

By the authority vested in me, I, DR. JERRY BROWN, Mayor of the City of Waynesville, 

Missouri, hereby appoint, with the approval of the City Council,  HERBERT E. HIATT to 

the position of Councilman in Ward IV.  He will fill the seat formerly held by Michael 

France.  This seat will be up for election in April 2023. 

 

 

Very truly yours, 

 

Dr. Jerry Brown 
Mayor 
 

 

 

 

http://www.waynesvillemo.org/


 

 
Mayor Dr. Jerry Brown                                                                                                                                        Phone (573) 774-6171 
City Administrator John Doyle                                                                                                                                Fax (573) 774-5647  
City Clerk Michele Brown                                                                                                                               www.waynesvillemo.org  

  

 

September 14, 2022 

 

 

To: Waynesville City Council 

From: City Administrator John Doyle 

 

Re: City Administrator’s Report – September 2022  

 

2023 Preliminary Budget Review/Workshop 

The City of Waynesville Staff has begun the process of developing the 2023 preliminary budgets for the 

various departments within the City.  Currently, City staff has completed departmental budget reviews 

for the following: 

• Electric Department (completed Tuesday, September 6) 

• Natural Gas Department (completed Wednesday, September 7) 

• Building Department (completed Wednesday, September 7) 

• Police Department (completed Friday, September 9) 

• Water Department (completed Tuesday, September 13) 

• Sanitary Sewer Department (completed Tuesday, September 13) 

• Wastewater Treatment Plant Department (completed Tuesday, September 13) 

• Street Department (completed Thursday, September 8) 

Departmental preliminary budget reviews still in progress include: 

• Court (scheduled for Friday, September 16) 

• Animal Shelter (scheduled for Friday, September 16) 

• City Hall (scheduled for Friday, September 16) 

• Parks Department (scheduled for Tuesday, September 20) 

• Airport (scheduled for Thursday, September 22) 

The preliminary 2023 City of Waynesville budget will be provided to the Finance Committee during the 

regularly scheduled Finance and Human Resources Committee meeting on Thursday, October 13 at 5:00 

PM. 

City of Waynesville Commercial Sanitation  

The City of Waynesville began collecting commercial sanitation waste and recycle September 1, 2022.  

City Staff is actively signing up commercial businesses accommodating each for this service.   

100 Tremont Center 
Waynesville, MO.  65583 

http://www.waynesvillemo.org/


 

  

City of Waynesville Natural Gas Department 

The City of Waynesville’s Natural Gas Department has recently completed two necessary Public Service 

Commission inspections.  These inspections were conducted in August of 2022 and were concluded with 

no recommendation for improvement within the Department.  I would like to recognize the City’s 

Natural Gas department for these successful inspections and their continued commitment to Natural 

Gas Pipeline safety, training, and awareness.  

 Upcoming Events 

• Hogs & Frogs Festival – September 23rd – 25th  

• Leapfrog 5K/Frog Hill Half Marathon – September 30th  

• Tiger Pride Night – Homecoming – September 30th 

• Tadpole 10K – October 1st  

• Columbus Day (City Hall Closed) – October 10th  

• National Fitness Campaign – Fitness Court Dedication - October 14th  

• Pumpkin Fest – October 29th  (11:00 – 3:00 PM) 


